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Mike Thomeson , - | :

i

From: Brad Edgerton [ndwrcamb @ swnebr.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2006 2:38 PM

To: . justin.javene @ ago.ne.gov

Cc: david.cookson@ago.ne.gov; Ms. Ann S. Bleed; Ann Diers; Michael T. Thompson; Pam
Andersen; Susan France

Subject: Re: Privileged and Confidential - Republican River Communications

Senior permits
elow Harfan Co.
Dave,
I went through the list of senior permits (Senior to April 3, 1946) that
I sent Justing and came up with 10 permits that could divert. If all diverted at the same
time 5.18 cfs would be diverted, that would
equal 10.27 AF/ day. :
If they pump 2/3 of the time over 90 days they would.have pumped about
600 AF.
Not all of these people will pump!
Brad

justin.lavene@ago.ne.gov wrote:

>Brad:
S .
>The State is going to have to be able to protect the water it
>"purchased” for delivery to Kansas. I have some confusion on the
>number of individuals who have senior rights to Superior. We need to
>have a list of alil the individuals who have senior rights. What are
>their priority dates, amount of appropriation and addresses. More than
>likely the Department will have to contact these individuals and
>properly inform them about the Departments determination.

>

>

>Justin D. Lavene

>Assistant Attorney General

>Agriculture, Natural Resources & Environment Section

>Nebraska Attorney General's Office

>2115 State Capitol

>Lincoln, Nebraska 68509

>{402) 471-2682

>

>This e-mail transmission and any attachments to it contain information
>from the Nebraska Attorney General's Office which is confidential
>and/or privileged. The information ig intended to be solely for the
>use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
>intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or the use of
>the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received
>this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by return e-mail and
»delete the information you received in error immediately.

=3

>

>

>

> David

> Cockson/AGO/NEBRL

> N TO
> "Mr. Brad Edgerton"

> 03/13/2006 03:24 <ndwrcamb@swniiebr .net>, "Mg. Ann S.
> PM Bleed" <ableedednr.state.ne.uss>,

> "Ann Diers" .

> <adiers@dnr.state.ne.us>, "Pam
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Andersen"
<pandersen@dnr.state.ne.us>, Justin
Lavene/AGO/NEBRLN, "Michael T.
Thompscn”
<mthompson@dnr.state.ne.us>
co

"Susan France"
<sfranceednr.state.ne.us>

Subject
Re: Privileged and Confidential -
Republican River Communicatlons

R R Y R Y Y R Y Y Y N A R e N

-The answer is no. This water is being purchased for compact compliance
~and cannot be taken by other appropriators. This includes water rights
>that predate the Compact.

>----- Original Message -----

sFrom: Brad Edgerton [ndwrcamb@swnebr .net]

>8ent: 03/13/2006 03:19 PM

>To: Ann Bleed <ableed@dnr.state.ne.us>

>Cc: Susan France <sfrance@dnr.state.ne.us>

sSubject: Privileged and Confidential - Republican River Communications
>

>Ann B. and D. -

-1 had a call from Andy Meyers, he has a private natural flow permit,

» (A-3240R Aug. 26, 1940] located south of Superior from the Republican
sRiver, he also is a user of Superior canal water. He question is: If he
.is short water this year for his River permit like he was short last
>year will he be able to call for water? I told him that he can close
severyone above him to the Guide Rock Divergion dam him except for 2
>permits. His next gquestions was; Can he call water over Guide Rock
SDivergion Dam if is still short? My answerer was, /Good Question? /He
-will be at the Bostwick meeting Wednesday. If I answer the guestion it
~will be, Yes he can. Does everyone agree?

>Brad Edgerton

i_Nebraska Dept. of Natural Resources_
ZField Office Supervisor

iCambridge Field Qffice

>

sPhone Number... 308-697-3730

>FAX i .308-697-3200

>

.The information contained in this electronic mail transmission

> (including any accompanying attachments) ie intended solely for its
>authorized recipient (s), and may be confidential and or legally
sprivileged. If you are not an intended recipient, or respcnsible for
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sdeliveting some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient,
>you have received this transmission in error and are hereby notified
pthat you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing,
sdistributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In
>that event, please contact us immediately by telephone (308) 697-3730
>0r by electronic mail at ndwrcamb@swnebr.net and delete the original
»and all copies of this transmission {including any attachments) without
>reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

>

T L L L L L T T T L L LT v Lt bt L LT L rropeppepegeg oy

> 1

>

Brad Edgerton

_Nebraska Dept. of Natural Resources_
Field Cffice Supervisor

Cambridge Field Office

Phone Number... 308-697-3730

Fax ... .308-687-3200

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission
(including any accompanying attachments) is intended solely for its
authorized recipient(s), and may be confidential and or legally
privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, or responsible for
delivering some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient,
you have received this transmissgion in error and are hereby notified
that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing,
distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In
that event, please contact us immediately by telephone (308) 697-3730 or
by electronic mail at ndwrcamb@swnebr.net and delete the original and
all copies of this transmission (including any attachments) without
reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.
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